
2506770975-37381-17100-140-72
From: Barbara WWainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 18:55:53
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov>
subject: Fw: volume estimates for the Macondo well oil spill

Barbara w. Wainman

Director

office of communications and Outreach

US Geological survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

Forwarded by Barbara Wwainman/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 06:55 PM

From:

To:

Date:

subject:

Anne-Berry wade/DO/USGS/DOI

Barbara Wwainman/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS

08/16/2010 05:14 PM

Re: Fw: volume estimates for the Macondo well oil spill
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thats what 1 originally thought but vic and 1 talked about this and DOl

actually put out the press release so i thought they'd be the ones that

would want to answer.

A.B. Wade

Public Affairs officer (Acting)

703-648-4483 office

703-477-2851 cell

For Eastern Region issues contact Hannah Hamilton

****************************************************

From:

To:

Date:

subject:

Barbara W wainman/DO/USGS/DOl

Anne-Berry wade/DO/USGS/D01@USGS

08/16/2010 05:11 PM

Re: Fw: volume estimates for the Macondo well oil spill

Page 2



2506770975-37381-17100-140-72

This is the NOAA thing and they should answer all questions about it not us

Barbara W. Wainman

oirector

office of communications and Outreach

US Geological survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

From: Anne-Berry wadejoojuSGsjoOI

To: Kendra Barkoff <Kendra_Barkoff@ex.ios.doi .gov>,
Matt_Lee-Ashley@ex.ios.doi .gov,

Joan_Moody@ex.ios.doi .gov

Cc: Barbara WwainmanjoojuSGsjoOI@USGS
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Date:

subject:

2506770975-37381-17100-140-72
08/13/2010 05:17 PM

Fw: volume estimates for the Macondo well oil spill

Am forwarding for you to address but pls let us know if we can assist with

anything.

A.B. Wade

Public Affairs officer (Acting)

703-648-4483 office

703-477-2851 cell

For Eastern Region issues contact Hannah Hamilton

****************************************************

----- Forwarded by Anne-Berry wade/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/13/2010 05:16 PM -----

From:

To:

Date:

"Alan Bailey" <abailey@petroleumnews.com>

<abwade@usgs.gov>

08/13/2010 03:34 PM
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volume estimates for the Macondo well oil spill

USGS recently published a joint report with NOAA, with estimates of the

total amount of oil that escaped from the Macondo well in the Gulf of

Mexico.

Given that the oil spill involved raw, unprocessed fluids escaping from

the well, I'd like to understand how the oil volumes were estimated ­

obviously the fluids coming from the well would have included natural gas

and water, as well as crude oil. Can you confirm that the 4.9

million-barrel estimate for the spill in that report only included crude

oil, and did not include other fluids such as natural gas? And what

information can you provide on the techniques used for the estimates?

Alan Bailey

Alan Bailey

senior Staff Writer - Petroleum News

Tel: 907 345-9622 Email: abailey@petroleumnews.com

www.petroleumnews.com
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